INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

February 8, 2023

1.3
TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners
FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT: LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT’S RESPONSE TO LOS ANGELES
CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE (CITY COUNCIL
FILE NO. 22-0051)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners (Board) REVIEW and APPROVE the
Los Angeles Police Department’s (LAPD) response to the Public Safety Committee.

2. That the Board TRANSMIT to the Public Safety Committee the attached response.

DISCUSSION

On August 3, 2022, the Public Safety Committee directed the LAPD to provide a bi-annual
report to the Public Safety Committee on the number of Officer-Involved Shooting instances
along with the circumstantial information that precipitated each incident. The attached report
covers a six-month period from July 2022 through December 2022.

This report addresses the Public Safety Committee matter.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Support Services at (213) 486-8410.
Respectfully,

m&/

MICHEL R. MOORE
Chief of Police

Attachment
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INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

February 6, 2023
1.1

TO: All Concerned Personnel

FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT: ACTING CHIEF OF POLICE

In my absence, Assistant Chief Robert Marino will serve as Acting Chief of Police beginning on
Wednesday, February 8, 2023, 0755 hours, through Saturday, February 11, 2023, 2000 hours.

I will be available for notifications through Assistant Chief Marino’s office.

MICH MOORE
Chief of Police

c: Mayor’s Office
Police Commission
Chief of Staff
Office of Operations
Office of Support Services
Office of Special Operations
Geographic Bureaus
Department Operations Center



